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From: Bao Le-Huu [blehuu@lehuupartners.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:05 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ~ 'Beth Taylor'; 'Contact' w
Subject: Division of Corporations: Change of Address for Le-Huu Partners (Document no;

I'm reaching out to request an address change for our corporation (Document No. J53090) with the
Florida Division of Corporations. The new, current address is below.

Do we need to provide any additional infermation for this change to happen?

Bao Le-Huu
Managing Director

Le-Huu Partners architects/urbanists

*hk%% Ploase note our new Florida address***¥%*

FLORIDA

4401 North Orange Biossom Trail
Orlando, Florida 32804 USA

Tel: 407-822-1111

Fax: 407-822-1114

www.lehuupartners.com

NOTICE. The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended solely for the named recipient(s) and may contain
prileged information. Tampering with of altering the contents of this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, or are not the named recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete this transmission from your
computer. Thank you.
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